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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Conversation with Dr. Brzezinski,

we could do to help from here.

19 September 1978

'C/D(a svh

1. 1 congratuléted him on the success. of the Summit. I asked what

ways to help Sadat survive. These are not to be symbolic actions
actions that would really be of support.

... a. David Aaron has suggested that because there are
reports of dissatisfaction within the military about their
lot in 1life that we might help here. Spec1f1ca11y, vie
might build barracks or otherwise he]p to improve the

. material conditions of the soldiers. This goes to a report

we promulgated that General Gamasy had found lower ranking
officers willing to criticize his standard of living. 1
said I had my doubts as to whether we could really get

at this because barracks wouldn't do for many of the people;
they need better housing for their families, but that I
would have a Took at just what the d1ssat1sfact10n ‘of the
Egyptian military is. What are the specific bases of
complaint? This might give Aaron and those working on

" the policy side some clue as to where ‘they could make-a

suggested offer of he]p
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He indicated that we are trying to find

but
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The two actions above should be done on an urgeht

y—

v e PRI, TN SR v

rovedforRewase

the Central Intelligence Agency
ater (w13
_Hew m?/ﬂorld

o AP TIEA Y

AT NP

iAo




Approved for Release -
byfheCennalnuemgenceAgency §

-"afe- wlwlty A 1o

o

/ : - |
STANSFIELD TURNER
D_i rector

WA it





